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David Collins

From: orders@thetaxbook.com <system@sent-via.netsuite.com>
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 3:04 PM
To: David Collins
Cc: sam@thetaxbook.com
Subject: Tax Materials, Inc.: Sales Order #S472536

 

 

Thank you for your order! We appreciate your business. 

Order Details 
Date 12/19/2022 

Sales Order # S472536 

Customer Number 7316628 

Payment Method Master Card 
 

 

Ship To 

David Collins 
9301 Ocoee St #64 
Ooltewah TN 37363 

Item Quantity Retail Price Price After Discounts Total 

Digital Combo - 2022 1   $319.00 

Order Subtotal: $319.00 

Sales Tax: $23.66 

TOTAL: $342.66 

TOTAL SAVINGS FOR THIS ORDER: $60.00 
Includes promo code and quantity discounts. 
 
Online Products 
You will receive an email within 30 minutes containing instructions on how to access your subscription to 
TheTaxBook WebLibrary 
 
Payment Policy 
Credit Card Policy: Your credit card will be charged for the entire order when the order is placed.  
Checks: Deposited when orders are received. 
 
Free Services Included With Your Order 
- Tax Industry News 
- Online Credit Hours: If your order qualifies for free Online Credit Hours, an email will be sent within one business 
day containing access instructions. 
- TheTaxBook Updates 
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- Message Board 
- Tools for Tax Pros 
 
2022 Tax Year Password: TTB607 
Find out more at www.thetaxbook.com/free. 
 
Start Ship Dates 
Orders ship first in, first out beginning on the start ship date of the product. Click here to see the status of your 
order. Please note it may take up to 24 hours for your order status to be available online. You will receive a Shipping 
Notice via email when your product ships. Click here to view a list of the start ship dates for all products. 
 
For questions regarding your order, please email us at orders@thetaxbook.com or call us toll-free 1-866-919-5277. 
 
Thanks again for your order!  

TheTaxBook 
15105 Minnetonka Industrial Rd Ste 221 
Minnetonka MN 55345-2106 

 


